



**Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> March 7.30pm**  
**Stork Hotel**



Supporting the education of our children

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Present / apologies**
- 2. Approval of minutes and actions from last meeting**
- 3. Treasurers update**
  - Spend this year / commitments for remaining school year
  - Total raised this year to date
  - Remaining funds
- 4. Review of recent events**
  - Valentine Disco
  - Art Exhibition
- 5. Conservation Area Update**
- 6. Future events**
  - Easter Egg Bingo – Thursday 22<sup>nd</sup> March
  - Summer Gala – Friday 15<sup>th</sup> June
  - Stork Fair – request from Stork for us to change our Summer Gala date
  - Summer Disco – Date TBC
- 7. Requests for funding**
- 8. 100 Club**
- 9. Marketing and advertising**





**10. Date(s) of next meeting**

May

**11. AOB**

**Action Log**

Action	By who	Date	Update
Treasurer update to be added to Facebook and Noticeboard so that transparent to all parents / guardians	HW1/KT	29/09/17	07/11 c/f
Need to give some thought as to how to officially open the pond once complete	ALL	07/11/17	07/11 c/f
Christmas Calendar volunteer to be identified / asked for	All	March 18	07/11 Lindsay, who lead on the calendars last time has said she is happy to provide guidance on what needs doing for this. C/f
Laura to speak to Mrs Smith about access to the new School website	LC	Oct	07/11 Laura has sent the Minutes and Agenda to school and asked them to add to the school website. C/f
Liz to find admin password for FOSS website so that this can be taken down	LE	Oct	07/11 c/f
Laura to ask Vikki if her husband will take Twitter down	LC	Nov	
CARS – Liz to write a supporting letter.	LE	Nov	

**Future Agenda Items**

- Summer Term
  - o Funding of music lessons
  - o Christmas Calendar